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NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS intending to bid on the above noted Official Notice. 
This bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the appropriate page in their 
bid. The following attached documents, together with this cover page, constitute this entire 
addendum. 

1. Attached you will find the following documents to be included in Addendum #1 for 
Official Notice #138. 
• Pre Bid Walk Through Sign-In Sheet (1 page) 
• Questions & Answers received and given (1 page) 

3. All documents referenced and attached herein can be obtained in .pdf format at the 
following website: http://www.mpw.net/services/bid notice? 13 8-2015 

t and Compliance Manager 
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OFFICIAL NOTICE NO. 138‐1‐2015 

INTERIOR LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 
Century City, Building 36, Project Area E, located at the Century City Site, 3533 North 27th Street, 

Milwaukee, WI 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Question & Answer Sheet 

Q1)  When will the project start? 
A1)   If the contract award process goes smoothly, a Notice to Proceed should be issued within two (2)  
         weeks of the bid opening.   
 
Q2)   What is the building height? 
A2)   See Plan Sheet A101. 
 
Q3)  Wondering when and where to submit alternate, comparable fixture options for the Century City        
         Lighting project?  
A3)  Contractors must bid based on the specifications that have been provided.  The bid specs provide  
        guidance the process for substitutions after the contract is awarded.  This information can be found  
        in the Specifications.   
 
Q4)  How is the City counting minority vendors for suppling materials only, and are they also required to  
        attend the mandatory pre bid walk thru? 
A4)  Material and equipment suppliers are not required to attend the pre‐bid walk‐through.  See the  
        Department of Public Works Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Provisions in the bid packet for  
        utilization requirements.  Information can also be obtained on the Department of Public Works  
        website: http://www.mpw.net/services/bids_home 
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